

Contact

vicki.lyn.carter@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/vicki-lyn-c-829b846 (LinkedIn)

www.vickicarter.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Architectural Design

Interior Design

Construction Management

Vicki Lyn Carter

Robert R. Taylor School of Architecture & Construction Science
Tuskegee Institute, Alabama, United States

Summary

New faculty position at Tuskegee University. Assistant Professor teaching and advising 5th-year students.

Experienced Project Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the architecture & construction industry. Skilled in International Project Management, Budgeting, Value Engineering, and Contracting. Strong program and project management professional with a Master of Architecture (M.Arch.) from Tuskegee University.

Experience

Tuskegee University

Assistant Professor

August 2022 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Tuskegee Institute, Alabama, United States

Comprehensive Designs

Senior Design Project Manager

January 1989 - Present (34 years 9 months)

Atlanta, Georgia and Los Angeles, CA USA

An Interior-Plan-Design-Build Company. Supervised overall management of High-End Residential Properties and Speciality Private Projects. Responsible for coordinating all interior design details and construction services required to oversee and complete the projects. Client Liaison to Contractors and Sub-Contractors, during construction, and the Interior Architecture specialist designing and handling all interior details. I traveled throughout the USA and Africa to manage and coordinate projects.

Sept 2013 - Present

Economic Business Development: Key Regions of Africa and the state of Alabama.

Attract "impact" investment capital, industry, and entrepreneurial projects in agri-business, alternative energy, healthcare, science, and technology

manufacturing for economic development in specific regions of Africa and the state of Alabama; specifically to the historically rich areas of Tuskegee and Macon County, Alabama.

Global Marketing Partners USA

Technical Senior Lead Responsible for Architectural Design and Management

February 2021 - September 2023 (2 years 8 months)

Central African Republic (CAR)

GMP, by request of the President, is the Strategic Managing Partner of the Master Plan and Infrastructure of the entire country.

Tuskegee University

Adjunct Professor

January 2022 - May 2022 (5 months)

Tuskegee Institute, Alabama, United States

Global Marketing Partners USA

Technical Senior Lead Responsible for Architectural Design and Management

2017 - 2021 (4 years)

Brazzaville, Republic of the Congo

Construction and Development Projects. Phase I focused on specialty medical facilities and tourism, including In vitro fertilization (IVF) Clinic, Laboratory, 4 Star Hotel 66 key bed, and breakfast; long-term and short-term stay, pool, gym, salon, business center, restaurant, and gift shop. Phase II focused on Eco-Tourism, walking trails, botanical gardens, and canoeing.

Global Marketing Partners USA

Technical Senior Lead Responsible for Architectural Design and Management

2012 - 2014 (2 years)

Libreville, Gabon

Proposal to The Minister of Housing to address the housing deficit. Created a panelized house sample. Created a workforce platform to train local workers, skills development, and technology transfer to stimulate the existing housing workforce.

TRW

Senior Facilities Project Manager

June 1980 - December 1988 (8 years 7 months)

Redondo Beach, California

Rockwell International
Industrial Engineer
1978 - 1980 (2 years)
Canoga Park, California

Education

Tuskegee University
Master of Architecture (M.Arch.), Architecture

Tuskegee University
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Architecture